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Ms. Deirdre Hewitt, RTCA Branch Chief
National Park Service

Atlanta Federal Center, 1924 Building
100 Alabama Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Ms. Hewitt:

The Cameron Preservation Alliance — Sabine Pass Lighthouse is requesting consultation
assistance in fiscal year 2021 and possibly fiscal year 2022. This project is a result of hurricane
damage that occurred in the state of Louisiana and meeting with DOI and other federal officials
to discuss federal opportunities for assistance. After discussing possibilities and reviewing our
Parish’s current and future plans, structures and facilities, it is in our best interest to ask the
assistance from your program.

The assistance of the Rivers, Trails and Conservation Assistance (RTCA) Program will help
accomplish the following:

. X Develop a SWOT analysis of existing resources and potential opportunities;
2 Identification of additional partners and stakeholders;

3 Identification of potential resources (funding, etc.) to help assist

4 Help formulate ideas and potential into a vision.

| appreciate your consideration of our request and | look forward to working with RTCA to
develop this project.

Sincerely,

fie ik

Andrew Tingler



